City of Havelock,

Request for Proposals for CCTV/Cleaning of a portion of the Sanitary Sewer System
Addendum 1
May 23, 2025

It is unusual to group 15" and 18" pipe diameters with 8"-12" pipe diameters. Can 15"
and 18" be another line item?

Bid Form modified to reflect 8-127

Pineview LS to Oakwood and Oakwood to the WWTP is a complex easement project
with dual lines. Easement work is typically priced at a different rate because of additional
equipment (easement machine, side by side and scaffolding) needed. Do you intend to
add another line item for the easement work?

Oakwood to the WWTP is not anticipated to be inspected as a part of this contract (see

revised bid form to note pricing for only 12 and smaller below.)

Will the easements be cleared, specifically the large swampy easement from Fontana to
the WWTP?

See answer to Question 2) this line is not anticipated to be inspected as a part of this
project. If easement clearing is required to access an inspection, the City will be
responsible for clearing the easement. This project is primarily small diameter lines in

street, but may include some easement lines.



4.

Bid documents state that this project does not require bypass pumping; however, in past
years, it has been needed at the end of the Oakwood through that easement. What has
changed for that not to be required?

See answers to prior questions, this line is not anticipated (o be inspected as a part of this
project. Downstream improvements have been completed which should help alleviate

capacity constraint.

There is no line item for heavy cleaning although it states in the bid documents that there
will be some root removal, pipe descaling, etc. Would it be possible to add this as a
separate line item?

Added a City controlled allowance for heavy cleaning and a line item for heavy cleaning

when authorized under the allowance.



ATTACHMENT D: BID FORM

Item Item Description Estimated Unit Unit Tatal
No. (Unit Price to be written in words) Quantity or Price Price
Only Measure
Clean and inspect with CCTV sewer mains 6-inch diameter
1 Dollars and 1000 Linear Foot
Cents

Clean and inspect with CCTV sewer mains 8-inch to 12-inch diameter
2 Dollars and 29,000 Linear Foot
Cents

3 City controlled allowance for heavy cleaning N/A N/A N/A £10,000

Unit Price for heavy cleaning
4 Dollars and N/A Linear Foot N/A
Cents

CCTY TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL 30,000 | LinearFoot | |




